
PNW Moving & Delivery LLC Receivable ID: 7761
Docket #: TV-240169

UTC Contact: Sharp, Jason

708 133rd St S Date Due: 15 days after notice
Tacoma, WA 98444

Date Receipt ID Payment ID Description Due Credit Balance Date - Copy was 
given to Records 

Center

$0.00

05/29/24 Penalty 6/13/2024 $82,900.00

05/29/24 Suspension ($82,900.00) $0.00 6/7/2024

Balance brought forward  

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT  

Violated RCW 81.80.075(1), Washington 
Administrative Code (WAC) 480-15-530, 480-
15-550, 480-15-55(1), and Title 49 C.F.R 
395(a)(1), 396.3(B), 390.15(b), 390.19(b)(2), 
391.21(a), 391.23(a)(1), 391.23(a)(2), 
391.51(b)(3), 391.51(b)(4), 391.51(b)(5), 
392.16(b), 393.9(d)(3)

Penalty suspended for 2 years then 
waived. Subject to the condition PNW 

Moving ceases and desists operating as a 
household goods carrier unless it obtains 

the necessary permit to do so form the 
Commission.

Approved Payment Plan


	Statement of Account

